TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: MWJ Producing Company
SUBJECT: Deviation Report, Saunders 9 State 1, Lea County, N.M.

LEGAL: 1980'/N, 660'/E, Sec9, T-15S, R-33E

380" 1/2 deg. 7933" 2 1/2 deg.

800 3/4 8122 3
1282 3/4 8378 2 3/4
1770 3/4 8370 3
2142 3/4 8449 3
2574 3/4 8559 3
2920 1 1/2 8777 2 3/4
3419 1 1/4 8931 4
3763 1/2 9026 4
4721 3/4 9119 4
5248 0 9210 4
5704 1/4 9304 4
6201 1/2 9397 4
6700 1/2 9531 4
7227 1/2 9614 3 3/4
7433 1 10,150 4

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared L. O. Pulliam, known to me to be the officer whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting
at the direction and on behalf of the operator of the well ident-
ified in this instrument and that such well was not intentionally

deviated from the vertical.
X/ﬁ AAAL bt
' L. O Pulliam

Sr. V.P., Drlg. Operations

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the /¢ day of July, 1982.

K () %éwééf/

.YJ. Howell

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas.



